

Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM)

Archaeology Program Unit
Heritage Branch
Citizenship, Inclusion and Heritage Division
5th Floor, 400 University Ave.
Toronto ON M7A 2R9
Tel.: (416) 414-7787
Email: Jessica.Marr@ontario.ca

Ministère des Affaires civiques et du Multiculturalisme (MCM)

Unité des programme d'archéologie
Direction du patrimoine
Division de la citoyenneté, de l'inclusion et du patrimoine
5e étage, 400 ave. University
Toronto ON M7A 2R9
Tél. : (416) 414-7787
Email: Jessica.Marr@ontario.ca



Sep 8, 2023

Benjamin Mortimer (P369)
Paterson Group
PO BOX 69 Richmond ON K0A2Z0

RE: Entry into the Ontario Public Register of Archaeological Reports: Archaeological Assessment Report Entitled, "Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment: 39 Carss Street, Part 1, Plan 26R-551, PIN 05088-0209, Part 1-6, Plan 27R-9416, PIN 05088-0289 And PIN 05088-0291 Part Lots 16 and 17, Concession 9 Geographic Township of Ramsay, Formerly Town of Almonte now Town of Mississippi Mills, Lanark County, Ontario ", Dated Dec 22, 2020, Filed with MCM Toronto Office on Feb 12, 2021, MCM Project Information Form Number P369-0121-2020, MCM File Number 0013271

Dear Mr. Mortimer:

The above-mentioned report, which has been submitted to this ministry as a condition of licensing in accordance with Part VI of the *Ontario Heritage Act*, R.S.O. 1990, c 0.18, has been entered into the Ontario Public Register of Archaeological Reports without technical review.¹

Please note that the ministry makes no representation or warranty as to the completeness, accuracy or quality of reports in the register.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to send your inquiry to Archaeology@Ontario.ca

cc. Archaeology Licensing Officer
Patrick Ashby, None
Roxanne Sweeney, Town of Mississippi Mills

¹In no way will the ministry be liable for any harm, damages, costs, expenses, losses, claims or actions that may result: (a) if the Report(s) or its recommendations are discovered to be inaccurate, incomplete, misleading or fraudulent; or (b) from the issuance of this letter. Further measures may need to be taken in the event that additional artifacts or archaeological sites are identified or the Report(s) is otherwise found to be inaccurate, incomplete, misleading or fraudulent.